
1

Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: James Barnard [James.Barnard@anteagroup.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 12:19 PM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Cc: Moise, Ted (TRC Solutions Inc)
Subject: RE: Site 4186 - Change in M&S Analyzes

Thank you, Jerry.  I will keep you appraised of the wells that will have the metal analyzes dropped and those that will keep 
the analyzes. 
 
Jim Barnard, P.G. | Senior Project Manager | USA 
Antea™Group 
Direct:  +1 916.503.1279 | Mobile:  +1 916.764.9928 | Fax:  +1 916.638.8385 
james.barnard@anteagroup.com | www.anteagroup.com 
  
Member of Inogen® | www.inogenet.com 
Confidentiality Notice: If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please delete it. Thank you.  

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 12:13 PM 
To: James Barnard 
Cc: Moise, Ted (TRC Solutions Inc) 
Subject: RE: Site 4186 - Change in M&S Analyzes 
 
Jim, 
 
For wells where metals concentrations have returned to ambient  or remained at ambient cocnentrations, dropping 
metals analysis is fine.  For wells where the sensitive metals remain elevated due to the chem ox, metals analysis should 
be continued to demonstrate the return to ambient conditions. 
 
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502‐6577 
phone:  510‐567‐6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 

From: James Barnard [mailto:James.Barnard@anteagroup.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 11:48 AM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: Moise, Ted (TRC Solutions Inc) 
Subject: Site 4186 - Change in M&S Analyzes 
 
Hi Jerry! 
 
I am requesting your permission to drop from M&S analyzes all the metals.  This would leave TPHg, BTEX, 8 oxy’s, 
nitrates, sulfates, DO, Specific conductivity, ORP, TDS, pH and temp. 
 
Jim 
 
Jim Barnard, P.G. | Senior Project Manager | USA 
Antea™Group 
Direct:  +1 916.503.1279 | Mobile:  +1 916.764.9928 | Fax:  +1 916.638.8385 
james.barnard@anteagroup.com | www.anteagroup.com 
GMT -6 
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______________________________________________________________________ 
This e-mail message and its attachments are confidential and subject to the disclaimer published at the link 
below. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it. 
 
Dit e-mailbericht en de bijbehorende bijlagen zijn vertrouwelijk en vallen onder de disclaimer in de 
onderstaande link. Wanneer dit bericht niet voor u is bedoeld, graag deze e-mail verwijderen. 
 
Ce message et toutes les pièces jointes sont confidentiels et sont sujets à des limitations de responsabilité 
consultables en cliquant sur le lien ci-dessous. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, merci de le détruire. 
 
http://www.anteagroup.com/confidentiality 
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


